Message

From: Lane, Becca (MTO) [Becca.Lane@ontario.ca]

Sent: 1/25/2016 12:04:54 PM

To: Uzarowski, Ludomir [ludomir_uzarowski@golder.com]
Subject: Re: Red Hill Valley Parkway

I don't know what the media are fishing for but certainly, MTO is not aware of any issues.

original Message
From: Uzarowski, Ludomir
sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Lane, Becca (MTO)
Subject: RE: Red Hill valley Parkway

Hi Becca,

Thank you for the email. I will talk to the City. There are short deeps and surface cracking.
It is an interesting question whether the cracking is related to asphalt cement. RHVP was paved in 2007
and the asphalt cement came from Bitumar.

Regards,
Ludomir

Lugomir Uzarowski (Ph.D., P.Eng.) | Principal - Pavement and Materials Engineering | Golder Associates
Ltd.

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2

T: +1 (905) 567 4444 | D: +1 905 567 6100 Ext. 1528 | F: +1 (905) 567 6561 | C: +1 905 441 6044 | E:
Ludomir_Uzarowski@golder.com | www.golder.com

work Safe, Home safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of
the intended recipient. Any use, distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended
recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not tﬁe intended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and
incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder, Golder Associates and the GA globe design are trademarks of Golder Associates Corporation.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lane, Becca (MTO) [mailto:Becca.lLane@ontario.ca]
Sent: January 22, 2016 10:55 PM

To: Uzarowski, Ludomir

Subject: Red Hill valley Parkway

Hi Ludomir,

I received a stranﬁe media request about performance of the Red Hill valley Parkway. Do you keep in touch
with Hamilton on that project? Are you aware of any performance issues? Perhaps there is an asphalt
cement cracking issue? I am in the dark on this one.

Becca
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